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MEMO 

TO:    Membership and Partners 

FROM:  NCADDHM Conference Planning Committee 

DATE:  August 17, 2020 

RE:    Conference Sponsorship Opportunities 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Dear Members and Partners, 

 

As we prepare for NCADDHM 2020 Virtual Conference, scheduled for September 22-23, we want 

to share with you the conference sponsorship opportunities.  This year, we have two sponsorship 

levels: 

 

Sponsorship Level 1: $200 Sponsorship allows your organization to submit a 1-3-minute video 

introducing your mission and services.  The video will be posted on our conference webpage and 

will be shared in our social media postings. NCADDHM will mention our sponsors throughout 

the conference.  

 

Sponsorship Level 2: $500 Sponsorship allows your organization to submit a 1-3-minute video 

introducing your mission and services.  The video will be posted on our conference webpage and 

will be shared in our social media postings. Your organization will also have a minute to engage 

breakout groups directly during the live conference.   NCADDHM will mention our sponsors 

throughout the conference.  

 

Mindful of the COVID-19 pandemic and its economic impact on our ministries, NCADDHM will 

use 75% of its sponsorship revenues to provide conference scholarships to our membership.  We 

remain grateful for your generosity and collaboration.  To learn more about our conference, please 

visit. (https://ncaddhm-usa.org/2020-virtual-conference/). For questions, contact Lia Salinas at 

Lia.Salinas@archbalt.org.   
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